NEW MEXICO ENERGY, NERALS AND NATURAL NREBOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

FAXED MEMORANDUM

Date: July 18, 1995

To: Steve Sell and John Pool

From: Michael E. Stogner, Chief Hearing Officer/Engineer %)

*

Subject:  Administrative application for high angle/horizontal directional
drilling: Dunn "B" Federal Well No. 38; Surface location 133(°
FNL & 2583 FEL (Unit G) Section 10, Township 18 South,
Range 28 East, NMPM, Artesia-Queen-Grayburg-San Andres Pool,
Eddy County, New Mexico.

Message: The newly adopted rules (see copy of Order no. R-10388 issued by
the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission on June 13, 1995) for
horizontal drilling requires the applicant to submit a copy of, "a type log
section on which is identified the top and bottom of the subject pool".

Further, please verify that the adjoining acreage to the north
comprising the S/2 of Section 3, Township 18 South, Range 28 East, NMPM,
Eddy County, New Mexico, is SDX operated property. Thank you for your
cooperation in this matter, should you have any questions please contact me in
Santa Fe at (505) 827-8185.
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